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TOWNSHIP OF EDWARDSBURGH CARDINAL 
Dundas Street Engineering Design 

 

RFP-EC-ES-25-04 

 
ADDENDUM NO.3   

 

TENDER ISSUED: March 7, 2025 
 

This addendum has been issued on March 25,2025 to summarize and answer 
questions received since March 21, 2025. 

 

1) Will the Township provide a legal fabric for property ownership and the ROW 
limits? 
 
Part A, bullet three, requires the development of a base and survey plan 
which will establish property lines and ROW limits for this project. 

 

2) Can you please clarify the limits of resurfacing on Legion Way? 
 
Please see answer below which was issued in Addendum # 2 on March 21, 
2025 
 
Topographic surveying and resurfacing will only be for the roadway 
connecting Dundas/Legion Way to Legion Way where resurfacing hasn’t 
been completed.  
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3) Where will addendums be posted? 

 

Addendums are being posted at Bids and Tenders - Township of 
Edwardsburgh Cardinal and emailed to potential bidders. Addendum # 1 
was issued on March 19, 2025 and Addendum # 2 on March 21, 2025. 

 

4) As part of the feasibility and/or design, are upgrades or expansions to any 
watermain proposed? If not, can you please confirm that like-for-like replacement 
of old materials with new materials is the intent?  

 
The intent is for like-to-like replacement of old watermain materials with 
new materials on Dundas Street West. 

 
5) Is there a target date for tendering the project? 
 

Addendum # 1, question 4, indicates the anticipated construction schedule 
to be 2026. 

 
6) Can electronic submission of proposals be permitted? 

 
Addendum # 2, question 1, states the Township will not accept email 
submissions for Project # RFP-EC-ES-25-04. Submissions shall follow the 
requirements outlined in the proposal. 

 
7) Does the 10-page limit include the cover page or table of contents 

 

The cover page and table of contents are not included in the 10-page limit. 

 

8) The extent of watermain to be addressed is given in meters. Are there estimates 
or descriptors available for the extent of storm and sanitary sewer and 
forcemains to be addressed (either verified, replaced or rerouted in any way) 

 

Part A, bullet 4 requires the mapping of the storm main catchment zone 
which will help determine the project limits for storm water.  CCTV 
inspections for storm and sanitary mains, along with the feasibility study 
results to potentially relocate sanitary infrastructure will assist in 
establishing the project limits. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

https://www.twpec.ca/en/township-hall/bids-and-tenders.aspx
https://www.twpec.ca/en/township-hall/bids-and-tenders.aspx
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9) The RFP includes an approximate scope drawing on Dundas Street. Addendum 
2 includes an addition map for Legion Way. The RFP suggests a forcemain 
coming from as far as the water plan. Can you please confirm what 
infrastructure, and the full extents of that infrastructure within the context of 
Objective #1 on page 3 of the RFP. 

 

One of the purposes of this project is to establish the project limits for 
stormwater and sanitary infrastructure rehabilitation. Modifications or 
extensions to the existing force mains that connect into manhole B 217 
may have to be considered based on the location and design of the new 
sanitary infrastructure. 

 

10) Uder scope of work, Part A, please confirm the feasibility is limited to scenarios 
listed within the RFP, and additional scenarios are not required. Alternatively, if 
the successful proponent believes another scenario may be superior, should it be 
included as an assessed option, with feasibility and costing provided. Please 
specify a maximum number of scenarios for even bidding purposes.  
 

For purposes of costing and even bidding for this proposal the feasibility 
study will be to evaluate if the sanitary main between 2031-2039 Dundas 
Street can be rerouted to Henry, William or Lewis Streets. If the successful 
bidder has additional scenarios that may be superior to the identified 
options listed, we can negotiate these terms at a later date. 

 

11) Under scope of work, part A, what is the anticipated deliverable for providing the 
recommendations beyond submission of a report? Will a delegation to a council 
meeting or town hall be requested?  

 

The deliverable for this project will be a report and engineered design 
drawings. We do not anticipate a delegation to Municipal Council will be 
required. Staff will prepare and present an information or action item to 
Municipal Council with recommendations. 

 

 

 

End of Addendum 
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(A signed copy of this addendum must be included in Tender submission.) 
 
I /WE hereby acknowledge receipt of this addendum. 
 
 
_________________________________________________ 
Signed (must be Signing Officer of Firm) 
 
 
 
________________________________________________ 
Position 
 
 
_________________________________________________ 
Name of Firm   


